DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

July 10, 2018

sk k QR [GIN AL%***
CITY CLERK

Shelby Dolan
Procurement Management Department

Authorization to Release Contract

CONTRACT: #20170037 Amendment #3

CONTRACT TITLE: Mowing & Grounds Maintenance- Utilities
Department: Ogden, Re-pump Stations, City Homes
and Well Sites- (Removal of one location)

VENDOR NAME: Treasure Coast Lawns, Inc.
VENDOR ADDRESS: 2674 Conifer Drive
CITY & STATE: Ft. Pierce, FL 34951

APPROVED BY COUNCIL: Not Required

Please see the attached for (1) original contract for your records.

Thank you.



Contract Amendment #3

Contract #: 20170037 Date: —7’ /O = /?

Contract Title: Mowing & Grounds Maintenance — Utilities Dept. — Ogden, Re-pump Stations, City Homes &
Well Sites

Contractor's Name: Treasure Coast Lawns, Inc.

Current Expiration: 6/30/2022

The following modifications to the Terms and Conditions contained in Contract # 20170037 between Treasure
Coast Lawns, Inc. dated June 28, 2017 and the City of Port St. Lucie are hereby incorporated and made a part of
that Contract effective July 1, 2018.

1. Remove services effective July 1, 2018, for the following locations:

Termination of Mowing | Acres | Mowing # of Total Amount | Total Terminated
Services - Location Rate per Terminated per Amount per Year
Location Annual Occurrence
Services
Biltmore Extension 2.8 $249.25 12 $249.25 $2,991.00
Total Terminated

Services 2.8 $249.25 $2,991.00
Revised Annual Total: $53,892.96

2. All other terms and conditions of the original contract and/or Addenda apply.
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IN WITNESS WIHERFOF, the parties have exccuated this contract the day and year first above written.
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